

May 20, 1992

Drilling & Production
Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Hwy
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Well Locations

Gentlemen:

As part of our automation process we are verifying well locations and API numbers. We have found conflicting footage locations for the following well operated by George Senutovitch in Sec. 02-T17N-R11W, Mckinley County.

Well	PI	Plat	Latest report
N. Mex. A #7	3630/N,940/E	3210/N,1115/E	3630/N,940/E

Would you please review your records and help us determine the actual location of this well?

Sincerely,

Mary Ellen Villanueva, Clerk Spec.